

City of Berkeley, Missouri City Council Meeting Virtual March 7, 2022 Minutes

Meeting Called to Order:

Mayor Deinbo called the council meeting to order at 1:06 pm. Roll Call: Councilwoman Mitchell (W1) 1:28 pm Councilwoman Williams (W2) present Councilwoman Anthony (W4) Councilwoman Hoskins (W3) 1:15 pm present Councilwoman-at-Large Greene present Councilman Hindeleh (W5) present Mayor Deinbo Ouorum established. present City Attorney Smith, Chief Jackson, Chief Linhardt, Finance Director Camp, PW Secretary Campbell, were in attendance.

Proclamation:

Mayor Deinbo requested a "Moment of Silence" in honor of Battalion Chief Francis "Frank" Kardasz. A proclamation was read and received by the Council.

Approval of the Minutes:

Councilman Hindeleh moved and Councilwoman Williams seconded the motion approving the minutes for the 02-21-22 regular meeting with correction.

Roll Call: Williams-Aye, Anthony-Aye, Hindeleh-Aye, Greene-Aye, and Mayor-Aye (Aye-5) motion passed.

Public Hearings:

A representative did not appear for public hearing Case No. 22-01: Shall a Special Use Permit be granted to CF Altitude LLC dba Alta for the continued operations of a Convenience Store, Liquor, and Lottery business, located at 8601 Airport Road, Berkeley, MO?

Councilman Hindeleh moved and Councilwoman Anthony seconded the motion to close Case 22-01 for a Special Use Permit for the continued operations of a Convenience Store, Liquor, and Lottery business, located at 8601 Airport Road, Berkeley, MO.

Roll Call: Williams-Aye, Hoskins-Aye, Anthony-Aye, Hindeleh-Aye, Greene-Aye, and Mayor-Aye (Aye-6) motion passed.

Request for Rezoning, Special Use Permits, Re-subdivision:

Citizens Hearing:

Request to use civic center – Mistory Dance Representative did not appear. Request will be on the next available agenda.

Resolutions:

A Resolution Authorizing CF Altitude LLC Special Use Permit for the Continued Operations of a Convenience Store, Liquor, and Lottery Business Under New Ownership, Located at 8601 Airport Rd, in the City of Berkeley, St. Louis County, MO (City Manager Irvin)

Councilman Hindeleh moved and Councilwoman Anthony seconded the motion to table Case 22-01 for a Special Use Permit for the continued operations of a Convenience Store, Liquor, and Lottery business, located at 8601 Airport Road, Berkeley, MO.

Roll Call: Williams-Aye, Hoskins-Aye, Anthony-Aye, Hindeleh-Aye, Greene-Aye, and Mayor-Aye (Aye-6) motion passed.

Petitions:

Unfinished Business:

New Business:

Communications:

Reports and Recommendations from the City Manager:

Reports from the Clerk:

Reports from the City Attorney:

Reports from the Special Committees:

Reports from the Standing Committees:

<u>Reports from the Council:</u>

Adjourn:

Councilwoman Anthony moved, Councilman Greene seconded, and the motion carried to adjourn the meeting at 1:37 pm.

Minutes taken by Public Works Secretary Campbell.

Approved: <u>This 21st day of March 2022</u>

Attest:

Babatunde Deinbo, Mayor

Deanna Jones, City Clerk